From:
To:
Subject: RE: Final Polished and Formatted Report Attached

Date: 13 June 2024 15:10:08
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From:_@scambs.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 8:13:57 AM

To: I - or oc v

Cc: Anne Ainsworth <Anne.Ainsworth@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Final Polished and Formatted Report Attached

Hil
I've had a chat with our comms lead here who is very keen for this and will contact Susie directly,
Kind regards

!ala !ua||ty Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | Linkedin | X

ror: I o oc >

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 8:55 AM

o I © <+ co... [ -+ »
_@salford.ac.uk>

Subject: RE: Final Polished and Formatted Report Attached

Hi
It was our pleasure to work with you. | am putting you in touch with our communications perso

(cced). Could you, please, link her with your comms, so we can coordinate our external communication

activities.

Best wishes

To book a meeting with me use this link

savors,

Recent publications
Current research projects:

Underemployment project



DigitVol: digital inclusion of disabled adults in on/offline

voluntary work
Trustee of

Steering Group Member of

www.wir-rn.com

eror: I <= .

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 8:40 AM

o [ - <.cc.c.>; I  <=.-<...>; I
-@salford4ac.uk>

Cc: Anne Ainsworth <Anne.Ainsworth@scambs.gov.ub;_@scambs4gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Final Polished and Formatted Report Attached

Thank you for this report and the amount of work which went into it — this is really helpful to help us
understand our performance in context, and we will keep you informed about publication dates should
anything change.

Kind regards

!ala !ua||ty Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge | CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | Linkedin | X

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 11:34 AM

B @ lford.ac.uk>

Cc: Anne Ainsworth <Anne.Ainsworth@scambs.gov.ulo;_@scambs.gov.uk>
Subject: Final Polished and Formatted Report Attached

Your attachments have been security checked by Mimecast Attachment Protection. Files where no threat or malware was detected are
attached.

oear I

the final version of the report we have been working on is now ready. To preserve the formatting and
ensure ease of access, | have converted the report into a PDF format.
Working on this project with you has been a pleasure, and | am proud of the collaborative effort that



has gone into producing this report.
Should you have any questions or require further clarification, do not hesitate to reach out to us.
Thank you once again for the opportunity to conduct this evaluation for you.

Best wishes

To book a meeting with me use this link

saitorc,

Recen lication
Current research projects:
Underemployment project

DigitVol: digital inclusion of disabled adults in on/offline

voluntary work
Trustee of

Steering Group Member of

www.wir-rn.com

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
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